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Florence County Government 
Procurement Department 

 

 

February 29, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM NO.1- PLANNING CORRIDOR STUDY AND DESIGN PLAN-US HIGHWAY 76  

(EAST PALMETTO STREET), RFQ NO. 26-15/16 
 

Florence County is sending to all interested firms answers to questions concerning this Request 

for Qualifications solicitation. The answers are highlighted in RED and underlined.   

1. What is the budget for the project?  We normally do not give out the budget.   
 
2. What is the main impetus behind the project (ie. increasing development interest along 
corridor)?  One of the main impetuses behind this project is to promote high-end 
development along this corridor.  US Highway 76 is a primary gateway into the City of 
Florence with a major hospital and university located at either end, with the Florence airport 
in the center of the corridor.  Safe pedestrian access to all three of these sites, in addition to 
any new development is also an impetus behind this project.   
 
3. #9 under Information Requested includes along with reference information, the inclusion of 
"sample programming documents, and final project report." Due to the typical size of these 
documents, would it be acceptable to provide a link to an online folder where these documents 
can be viewed?  This is acceptable.   
 
4. For the current project workload, is it acceptable to only include the projects being worked 
on by the branch office proposing to do the work, rather than all firm-wide projects?  The 
workload from the branch office proposing to do the work is acceptable.   
 
5. For the SF330, Sections F&G, are we to include a maximum of 10 projects for the entire team, 
or is it 10 projects per firm, so that the primary and each subconsultant would have their own 
project matrix?  10 projects of the team.   
 
6. Regarding the SF330, are subconsultants required to submit a completed form with both 
parts I and II?  This is for the primary consultants.    
 
7. Regarding the page limit for the letter of interest (LOI), is the page limit 5 single sided or 5 
double sided pages? 5 single-sided pages 
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8. Regarding the section Information Requested, item 14: Signed statement attesting that 
qualifications submitted are statements of fact, including name, title, signature and date, does 
the signature in section I of the SF330 fulfill this requirement, or would the County prefer that 
consultants included a separate signed statement?  A signed SF330 is acceptable.   
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND SUBMIT IT WITH YOUR 

PROPOSAL.   

 

I have read and acknowledged this addendum for RFQ No. 26-15/16. 

 

 

 

____________________________      ___________________________          ________________ 

        Authorized Signature                      Printed Name                               Date    

 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Company Name 

 


